



◆ TIME: 4:50 PM

- ◆ Kayla Biege, President
- ◆ Liliana Brockway, Executive VP
- ◆ Cielo Disla, VP of Club Outreach
- ◆ Grace DiDomenico, VP of Finance
- ◆ Emily Alonge, VP of Student Engagement
- ◆ Katelyn Dingman, Secretary of Campus Environmental

Sustainability

- ◆ Elizabeth Kameen, VP of Internal Operations
- ◆ Meghan Santamaria, Adviser

- ❖ Sam Schoenen, MHG
- ❖ Aspen Bradley, MHG
- ❖ Loren Suro, MHG
- ❖ Brian Huszcza, MHG
- ❖ Lacey Yount, MHG
- ❖ Lily Moulder, MHG
- ❖ Brianna Sterling, MHG



- Motion: To Approve
 - First: Za'Nya
 - Second: Zach
 - Result: 19-0-1

Welcome	Biege
1. Name: a. Discussion Item:	Presenter(s)
Discretionary request: (Link presentation here) 1. Presentation Link a. Amount Requested: b. Request description: c. Motion: i. First: i. Second: 1. Result: ii. Reasoning:	Presenter
After your guests leave the space but before you vote on discretionaries. Students can bring up any voting items board members may have. This way all voting is done at the same time 1. Individual/Committee: Moravian Horror Guild a. Request description: New Club Charter b. Motion: Motion to Table i. First: Grace ii. Second: Kate 1. Result: 20-0-0 iii. Reasoning: Adjunct Professor as the Advisor 2. Individual/Committee: South Asian Student Union a. Request description: New Club Charter b. Motion: To Approve	Presenter

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. First: Grace ii. Second: Katie <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Result: 20-0-0 iii. Reasoning: 	
	Presenter
	Cabinet
<p>Club Outreach Committee</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Club Fair next week! <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - We currently have 56 sign ups for the club, expecting the number to increase before the deadline to sign up which is Sunday, September 8th. - Working on a Day of Responsibilities sheet for USG Members. Will be sent out soon in our Whatsapp Group Chat <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Similar procedure to last semester with some updates 2. CIS happening immediately after Club Fair 3. Club Council Meeting - Monday, September 30th from 6-7:30 PM in PPHAC 102 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Emailed Abby from Crowdchange, still waiting on a response - The Club Outreach Committee will be planning for the next session 4. We have 2 Club Charter Applications! <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - South Asian Student Association - Moravian Horror Guild 	Disla
<p>Finance Committee</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Will all be in Kayla's update 	DiDomenico
<p>Internal Operations Committee</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Apparel update - Rich confirmed he is working on it, he's hoping the last shirt and quarter zip will arrive this week 2. Promo item update - yo-yo's, pens, stickers, hand sanitizers all arrived and organized in office <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Promo fans for club fair and new table cloth are on the way, 	Kameen

and will arrive Wednesday, September 04 between 11:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

3. [Bonding night form](#), please fill out if you haven't yet
 - a. Will be sending a follow-up form for availability as soon as majority fills out bonding night form
4. Emailed website changes to Christie - she emails me back when it's updated
5. Be on the lookout for Greyhound Discount tabling!

Student Engagement Committee

Alonge

1. The USG Heritage Day group is all signed up and ready to go!
 - a. If possible, please take pics of what you guys are doing for service or a social post (I will remind everyone later)
2. Please repost the Thrifty Hound post on your story (not mandatory but strongly encouraged). RAs please consider sharing it with your residents, we want to make sure we are outwardly supporting USG initiatives!

South Campus Representatives

1. Invited to F&D





<p>Senator of Campus Engagement</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Get excited! The Thrifty Hound is happening Friday! - Someone brought it to my attention that people have been taking the free Naloxone and have been trying to sell it. This person also disclosed that some people use it to get a buzz, but I thought it didn't do anything unless you are overdosing. - Thrifty Hound Clothing organizers needed! Please reach out - Millennium Fellowship!! 	Fish
<p>Parking Committee</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - No update. 	[REDACTED]
<p>If there are any updates regarding a signature update it will be here</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Signature Program <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Summary/Description 	Presenter
<p>Any updates on upcoming USG events and debriefs on a recent event</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Thrifty Hound - FRIDAY <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Arrive at 4pm, event begins at 5pm b. Please wear jeans and USG quarter zip c. Academic Quad 2. MAC x USG movie night - FRIDAY <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Immediately following Thrifty Hound, Academic Quad 3. Club Fair and CIS - SEPTEMBER 10th <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Be on the lookout for the day-of responsibilities and dress code b. Club Committee and SE committees please arrive at 4:15pm c. The rest of the board please arrive at 4:45pm 4. Heritage Day MAC x USG block party - September 19th <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Block party begins at 2:30 b. Report as soon as you get back to campus after serving 5. Fall Fest - October 19th 	
<p>Biege</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Club Budgets 2. Repost thrifty hound insta post 	<p>Biege Loyd Santamaria</p>



1.	
<ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Time of Adjournment - 5:43pm2. Approval of the minutes - 9/17/243. Clerk of the Assembly Signature -	Internal Operations Committee